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From: Vanduyvenvoorde, Emma IRR:EX

To: Vanduyvenvoorde, Emma IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting on the 9th
Date: November 4, 2020 9:36:39 AM
Attachments: im 1.pn
TELUS meeting with ADM Jennifer Melles - JULY2020 (1).pdf

From: Kyle Marsh <Kyle.Marsh@telus.com>
Sent: July 8, 2020 5:21 PM

To: Vanduyvenvoorde, Emma IRR:EX <Emma.Vanduyvenvoorde@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting on the 9th

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Emma,

Please find a deck to help guide our conversation with Alanya and ADM Melles tomorrow morning.
Please let me know if | can provide anything in advance of the meeting. We are looking forward to
the conversation.

Kyle Marsh
kyle.marsh@telus.com

Cell: 604 314 7960

Office (Direct): 604 693 9184

This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and destroy
this email and any copies.

From: Vanduyvenvoorde, Emma IRR:EX [mailto:Emma.Vanduyvenvoorde@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: July 3, 2020 01:56 PM

To: Kyle Marsh <Kyle.Marsh@telus.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting on the 9th

Hi Kyle,

Alanya Smith, Director of the Major Projects branch within our ministry, will be joining for the
meeting.

Thank you,

Emma Vanduyvenvoorde
Executive Assistant to Jennifer Melles, Assistant Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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From: Kyle Marsh <Kyle.Marsh@telus.com>
Sent: July 2, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Vanduyvenvoorde, Emma IRR:EX <Emma.Vanduyvenvoorde @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting on the 9th

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Emma,

| was just wondering if you could confirm who the government attendees for the meeting on the gth
will be. Will it just be the ADM, or will other staff be attending? We are just trying to finalize our own
attendees (which | will confirm for you immediately after) and | wanted to ensure we were aligned
with the attendees from the government side.

Thanks, Emma.

Kyle Marsh
Director, B.C. Government Affairs
510 W Georgia Street, Vancouver, BC V6B 0M3

kyle. marsh@telus.com
Cell: 604 314 7960
Office (Direct): 604 693 9184

-7 TELUS®

the future is friendly®
This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain

confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and destroy
this email and any copies.
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